Re: EDF's biotechnology position

Subject: Re: EDF's biotechnology position

From: "Thizy, Delphine C" <d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk>

Date: 6/18/2017 9:41 AM

To: "James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]" <sjames@fnih.org>, Heath Packard
<heath.packard@islandconservation.org>, Isabelle Coche <lsabelle@emergingag.com>,
"Jeff.Chertack@gatesfoundation.org" <Jeff.Chertack@gatesfoundation.org>, Hector Quemada
<hquemada@danforthcenter.org>, Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

CC: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>, Karl Campbell
<karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>

Very balanced, good one! Thanks for sharing
Delphine

Delphine Thizy

Stakeholder Engagement Manager
Faculty of Natural Sciences
Department of Life Sciences
Imperial College London

Rm W2.7, Kennedy Building
Silwood Park Campus

Ascot, Berks.

UK

SL5 7PY

Tel UK: +44 7590 250662

Skype ID: pf_dthizy

Email: d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk

Website: http://www.targetmalaria.org

From: "James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]" <sjames@fnih.org>

Date: Friday, 16 June 2017 at 19:57

To: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconservation.org>, Isabelle Coche <Isabelle@emergingag.com>, Delphine
Thizy <d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk>, "Jeff.Chertack@gatesfoundation.org" <Jeff.Chertack@gatesfoundation.org>, Hector
Quemada <hquemada@danforthcenter.org>, Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>, Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>
Subject: RE: EDF's biotechnology position

This is great! Thanks for sharing.

From: Heath Packard [mailto:heath.packard@islandconservation.org]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Isabelle Coche <lsabelle@emergingag.com>; Delphine Thizy <d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk>;
Jeff.Chertack@gatesfoundation.org; Hector Quemada <hquemada@danforthcenter.org>; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]
<sjames@fnih.org>; Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>
Subject: FW: EDF's biotechnology position
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Re: EDF's biotechnology position

Dear gene drive friends,

Here’s an official voice of reason from a major, global conservation leader.
Thought you’d appreciate this.

Best,

Heath Packard

Director of Marketing & Communications

Island Conservation

360.584.3051 (mobile)
heath.packardl (skype)

From: Karl Campbell

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Karen Poiani <karen.poiani@islandconservation.org>; Ingrid Parker (imparker@ucsc.edu) <imparker@ucsc.edu>;
Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconservation.org>; Nick Holmes <nick.holmes@islandconservation.org>; Gregg
Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>; Carol Schimke <carol.schimke@islandconservation.org>; Ray Nias
<ray.nias@islandconservation.org>

Cc: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Subject: FW: EDF's biotechnology position

IC GBIRd advisory team,

Position statement on biotechnology from Environmental Defense Fund. Royden, Heath and | (and | may be missing
others) had conversations with Doria leading up to the development of this position.

Cheers,
Karl

From: Doria Gordon [mailto:dgordon@edf.org]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 7:33 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>
Cc: Karen Poiani <karen.poiani@islandconservation.org>
Subject: EDF's biotechnology position

Hi. Just wanted to let you know that EDF’s position is now up on edf.org: https://www.edf.org/our-position-
biotechnology. | don’t think it will surprise you.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Doria

EDF&s

DEFENSE FUND™
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Re: EDF's biotechnology position
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Doria Gordon, Ph.D.
Lead Senior Scientist
Office of the Chief Scientist

Environmental Defense Fund
1875 Connecticut Ave, NW
Suite 600

Washington, DC 20009

T (202) 572-3342
C (352) 362-4845
Sky pe: doria.gordon1

dgordon@edf.org

edf.org
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e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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